Milford Township

From: Laurie DiGeso [secretary@milfordpa.org] .
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 1:06 PM
To: Boro Secretary; dingman@ptd.net; gflawn@ptd.net; 'info@matamorasborough.com; Joseph

Dooley; Milford Township; 'Shohola Township'; 'westfallsec@optonline.net'; 'david.ruby1972
@gmail.com’; ‘jchristensen1433@gmail.com'; dpluhrs@yahoo.com; ravfhendricks@gmail;

ravfhendricks @gmail
Subject: Ambulance Committes
Attachments: 20201223123233088.pdf

Lauwrie DiGeso
Milford Borough Sccretary
500 Broad Street

Milford, PA 18337
570-296-7140




Borough of Milford

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

500 Broad Street
Milford, PA 18337
570-296-7140

Fellow Ambulance Committee Members

As per Jeff Chreistensen and Dave Ruby, starting January 1, 2027 they are going to change
hired ambulance service to 5 days a week. They will alsc set up a separate bank account
where we can deposit money for invoices they may incur from the ambulance service.

The monthly meeting will most likely be on Tuesdays once they confirm with the
department.

If there are any issues, we can schedule a meeting.

Thank you.




Milford Township

From: Jessica Rella [jessica@magnottaiaw.com]

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 12:21 PM

To: Mitford Township

Cc: 'penney luhrs'; 'Gary Williams'; 'Rachel Mendricks'; 'Rachel Hendricks'

Subject: Milford Township - Resolution: Kirk Summa and Company, LLP appointed as Auditor for 2021
Attachments: Milford Township Resolution No - 2021 Audit.docx

Dear Shahana:

Attached please find the Resolution appointing Kirk Summa and Company, LLP as Auditor for Fiscal Year 2021.
Kindly execute the same and provide me with a fully executed copy from all.
Thank you,

Jessica Rella
Legal Assistant

ANTHONY J. MAGNOTTA, ESQ.
Attorney At Law

1307 Purdytown Turnpike

Oxford Place - Suite A

Lakeville , PA 18438

Phone: (570) 226-5700

Fax: (570) 226-5654

E-Mail: contact@magnottalaw.com

This email, sent by Anthony ). Magnotta, Attorney At Law, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable faw. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. if you have received this e-mail in error, please destroy it and
notify us immediately.




Milford Township

Pike County, Pennsylvania

Resolution - 2021

The Board of Supervisors of Milford Township, Pike County,
Pennsylvania, do hereby adopt this Resolution pursuant to Section 917(b)(1)

of the Second Class Township Code as follows:

Resolved, that Kirk Summa and Company, LLP of 1 Dansbury Terrace,
East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania 18301, is hereby appointed to perform an
Audit of the Township’s finances pursuant to Section 901, et. seq., of the
Second Class Township Code for Fiscal Year 2021 at a rate of Four Thousand

Two Hundred ($4,200.00) Dollars.

Upon motion duly made, seconded and passed, the Board of
Supervisors adopted this Resolution at its Reorganization Meeting on January

4, 2021.
Milford Township Board of Supervisors

Penney Luhrs

Gary Williams

Rachel Hendricks

I hereby certify that this Resolution was adopted at the Reorganization

Meeting on January 4, 2021 by the Board of Supervisors.

Shahana Shamim, Secretary



Milford Township

From: Kathy DAntuono [kdantuono@pikepa.org]

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 12:34 PM

Subject: Pike County Area Agency on Aging January Newsletter
Attachments: January 2021 Newsletter.pdf

Hello Everyohe,
Attached please find our January, 2021 hewsletter.

Happy New Year!

et K AEN Y DAntuono
Clerk Typist HI
Pike County Area Agency on Aging
150 Pike County Blvd.
Hawley, PA 18428
570-775-5550 x 1301
www.pikeaaa.org
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STAY SAFE, STAY

Pike County Area Agency on Aging

ENTREES AT A GLANCE
YUl served with all meals™

1/1-ALL CENTERS CLOSED

NEW YEAR’S DAY
1/4-Chili
1/5-Chef Salad
1/6-Salisbury Steak
1/7-Chicken Strips
1/8-Hot Dog (5)
1/11-BBQ Chicken Breast
1/12-Potato Crunch Fish Filet
1/13-Stuffed Shells
1/14-Hot Turkey/Gravy
1//15-Pasta, Broccoli & Garlic Sauce
1/18-ALL CENTERS CLOSED

MARTIN LUTHER KING JR DAY
1/19-Stuffed Cabbage
1/20-Roast Chicken
1/21-Chicken Stir Fry
1/22-Beef Stew
1/25-Meatloaf & Gravy
1/26-Tuna Salad Hoagie
1/27-Vegetable Lasagna
1/28-Lemon Chicken Breast
1/29-Pork & Sauerkraut
1/30-Pasta Bolognese

s

T would like to thank the people who are
responsible for my gift package yesterday that was
defivered with my meals on wheels. It was so
thoughtful and the choices were so well thought out.
Whoever did it did a wonderful job. This is
Bernadette J. and I receive meals on wheels and I just
wanted to thank everyone for the lovely gift. Thank
you so much!”

Thank
You
Ladies
of
Milford
for
the
wonderful
donations




Every year in late January when the sun moves into gate 41 a new
cycie of experience starts,

The Human Design New Year 2021 forecast describes the global
energies that will determine our collective experience. Those
energies affect all of us, and we can't avoid them throughout the
year, there is no escape from the matrix.

Understanding can help us to feel more secure in our decisions,
to take things with more ease and maybe even with a littie bit of
humor.

it helps when you take a step back once in a while and —

look at what has just occurred this past year. We were blessed with so many helpers for our seniors
this year, so many dedicated staff here at my Agency and generous community members for programs.
While our way of delivering meals and definitely the numbers changed, we learned, grew, and found
new friends and bigger sense of community. Some of the high points are on page 8.

Look for some creative programs to come this Spring, cooking demos via Facebook Live,

Attorney General programs on
“Insurance Fraud *Medicaid Fraud *Social Media 101 *Veteran Fraud & |dentity Theft

*Senior Bullying *Romance Scams *Senior Crime Prevention—PQOA
*COVID Scams Holidays Scams

Py The Agency is providing its warming stations in a different variation due to
Y the limited number of senior centers open. We are working with our Pike
County Emergency Management for where folks can go to stay warm when
there is power outages and or heating system failures, More TBA.

e HlEEIthY Ideas is starting in January. We have three trained staff people who

WARMING CENTER will be able to work with those who are dealing with too much of this and not
enough of that to feel healthy and supported.

| am excited to have this program help many who are also

dealing with the isolation and loneliness in this holiday season.

Healthy IDEAS
Identifying Depression & Empowering Activities for Seniors
What is it?

An evidence-based program that integrates depression awareness and management into existing
case management services provided to older aduits.

Our trained Healthy idea providers, here at Pike AAA will work with our consumers

Empowering older adults to manage their depressive symptoms through a behavioral activation

approach that encourages involvement in meaningful activities.

EVME}’!{:E -

Healthy

e

National Council on Aging
2



» | Please remember, no
. |legitimate agency will
= jever call you and ask
~ tyou for your personal
information over the
phone.

The World Health
Organization
announced that
dogs cannot
contract
COoviD-19.
Dogs previously
held in quarantine
can now be
released. To be
clear, WHO let
the dogs out.

LIVING A HEALTHY LIFE WITH CHRONIC CONDITIONS

We will be running a program called Chronic Disease Self-Management in the
upcoming months. \Mgneed to look at the consequences of most chronic diseases.

ese diseases, be they heart disease, diabetes, liver disease, emphysema, or any
one of a host of others, cause most people to lose physical conditioning and
experience fatigue. In addition, they may cause emotional distress such as
frustration, anger, depression, or a sense of helplessness. Health is soundness of
body and mind, and a healthy life is one that seeks that soundness. Therefore, a
healthy way to live with chronic illness is to work at overcoming the physical and
emotional problems caused by the disease. You will not find any miracl)g:s or cures.
Rather, you will find tips and ideas to make your life easier.

If you are interested in this program please call 570-775-5550 and leave your name
and phone number. We will contact you and give you more details. Due to COVID,
and the centers beginning closed this program wilf,be done by phone conference.
We can only have 6 participants at a time. Priority will be given to early
registration, so please, contact us quickly.

Thank you,
Lana




Where was yesterday,

The normal it seem to have been

The freedom in life Day out, day in

Never caring what it is all about

Now as time goes by,

Here we are

A new day with challenges to meet

Yet we are far apart

Not a time to greet

We must be safe

or tomorrow will come, but for now we must wait
A little time soon this germ will pass,

It will not last.

Strength in numbers

World renown

We come together

For love abound

Now we pray.....

Father, Son and Holy Ghost

As it was in the beginning is now and ever shall be
World without end, for you and me .... Amen

By Gabrielle Gerke - 2020

LIHEAP helps low-income families pay for their heating bills.
LIHEAP id s grant. You do not have to repay it.
To receive help....
« Apply between Nov 2, 2020 and Apr 9, 2021
« You don't have fo be on public assistance
« You don't have to have an unpaid heating bill
» You can either rent or own your own home

. INCOME GUIDELINES
Apply online _at: www.compass.state.pa.us 2020-2021
Request an application by calling 1-866-857-7095 Household Size Maximum Annual Income
. _ 1 $19,140
To apply, you will need: 2 $25 860
« Names of people in your household 3 $32'580
Dates of birth for all household members For each additional person add $6.720
Social security numbers for all household members ’

Proof of income for all household members
A recent heating bill

If %ou are seeking assistance to apply for LIHEAP, glease call our office at 570-775-5550 to
schedule an appointment. All appointments will be by phone. 4




Blooming Grove Senior Center
150 Pike County Bivd.
Hawley PA 18428

TAKE OUT ONLY RESERVATIONS REQUIRED
570-775-5550
Lunch served at 11:30 am
Monday through Friday

8amto4 pm
$2.00 donation Exact change REQUIRED

Lackawaxen/Shohola Senior Center
Lackawaxen Fire Dept.
Beisel Beck Rd & Rte 590
Lackawaxen PA 18435

RESERVATIONS REQUIRED FOR PICK UP
570-775-5550
Wednesdays & Thursdays 9:00 am to 2:00 pm

$2.00 donation Exact change REQUIRED

e TEE Emm R e e e s e M W WS IS NN S M W e U VR MMM M M TR TS BN B M e I

I Donation Coupon Please make your donation payable to:
| Pike County Area Agency on Aging (PCAAA) i
Mail to: Pike County Area Agency on Aging, 150 Pike County Bivd., Hawley, PA 18428 |
I
| Name: I
I Adress: Zip: |
: May we print your name as a donor? YES NO Amt of Donation:$ i
I THANK YOU FOR YOUR GENEROSITY :

Ran out of toilet paper and started using lettuce leaves.
Today was just the tip of the iceberg, tomorrow romaines to be seen,
30 days hath September, April, June, and November,
all the rest have 31, except for March which was infinite.

STATE-BASED HEALTH INSURANCE
PA created its own State-Based Health Insurance Exchange last year (Act 42 of 2019) known as
Pennie in an effort to reduce premiums.

For those looking to enroll in 2021 health coverage through Pennie, the new open enroliment
period runs from Nov. 1, 2020 through Jan. 15, 2021.

Pennie will improve the accessibility and affordability of individual health coverage for
Pennsylvanians. Pennie's goals include providing a seamless fransition from those using
HealthCare qov; improving access to health care for all Pennsylvanians; lowering health care costs
and premiums; and ensuring excellent customer assistance throughout the enroliment process.




CEEEER, 2021 Menu
MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY | THURSDAY FRIDAY
Pt R S R e R S A N o O N A I e 1
| Please remember if you receive home ALL
. delivered meals the suggested donation CENTERS
is $3 per meal, per person. CLOSED
NEW
Thank you for your generosity! YEAR’S
DAY
4 5 6 7 8
Cranberry Juice Split Pea Soup | Beef Barley Soup Cole Slaw Potato Salad
Chili Chef Salad Salisbury Steak Chicken Strips Hot Dog (s)
Rice (Turkey, Cheese, | Mashed Potatoes Rice Medley Bun
Mexicali Corn LT&O) Carrots Sautéed Baked Beans
Corn Bread Dinner Roli Rye Bread Zucchini & Onions Potato Tots
Citrus Wedges Pineapples Apple Crisp Wheat Bread Ice Cream
Pudding
1 12 13 14 15
Apple Juice Ham & Bean Soup Tossed Salad Cranberry Juice Red Cabbage
BBQ Chicken Battered Stuffed Shells Hot Turkey/Gravy Slaw
Breast Fish Filet Sauce Mashed Potatoes | Pasta, Broccoli
Roasted Potatoes Rice Pilaf Green Beans Succotash & Garlic Sauce
Candied Carrots Pacific Medley Dinner Roll Rye Bread Carrots
Wheat Bread Rye Bread Fresh Fruit Pears Italian Bread
Cake Chocolate Pudding Jell-O
18 19 20 21 22
ALL Chicken Noodle Carrot Salad Mandarin Salad Orange Juice
CENTERS Soup Roast Chicken | Chicken Stir Fry Beef Stew
CLOSED Stuffed Cabbage Rice Pilaf Vegetables Potatoes
DR. MARTIN Tomato Sauce | Brussel Sprouts Rice Carrots
LUTHER KING JR | Red Potatoes Wheat Bread Wheat Bread Dinner Roll
DAY Corn Peaches Fruited Jeli-O Pudding
Rye Bread
Fresh Fruit
25 26 27 28 29
Beets & Onions Southwest Corn | Broccoli & Chick Tossed Salad Apple Juice
Meatlioaf & Gravy Chowder Pea Salad Lemon Chicken Pork
Mashed Potatoes | Tuna Salad on |Vegetable Lasagna Breast Sauerkraut
Creamed Spinach Hoagie Roll Pacific Mediey |Orzo & Vegetabies| Mashed Potatoes
Rye Bread L/T/O Vegetables Wheat Bread |Mixed Vegetables
Fresh Fruit Macaroni Salad Wheat Bread Fruit Crisp Rye Bread
Mandarin Oranges Cookies Pudding

This morning I saw a neighbor talking to her cat. [t was obvious she thought her
cat understood her. I came into my house, told my dog—we laughed a lot.

Day 121 at home and the dog is looking at me like,
“See? This is why 1 chew the furniture!”

Seniors Are Our First PrioritxJ




FOOD FOR FAMILIES & FRIENDS PR
OUT DINNERS
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ZOOM exercise classes
with Lana on
Wednesdays at
1:30 PM

Exercise from
1:30 to 2:30
Line Dancing from

2:30 to 3:00

Send your request to
join to
kdantuono@pikepa.org

Or call 570-775-5550 and
give us your
email address
S0 we can send you the
link for the class

Join and have fun,
socialize and exercise

FACE MASKS
NOT REQUIRED

Over the last 12 years, Subaru and its

retailers have helped the Meais on wheels
network deliver more than 2.3
to seniors in need across the country.

T [?éé,l‘?f Frpiss 'v‘

Meals on wheels
delivers the

You can help that number grow when you
buy or lease a new Subaru during the 2020
Subaru Share the Love Event,

November 19, 2020 to January 4, 2021.
Through this year-end sales event,

Subaru of America will donate $250 to your
selected charity—and we hope you'll choose
Meals on Wheels.

MEALS@WHEELS

Nearly 9.7 million seniors
are threatened
by hunger
5.3 million of which
are food insecure or very
low food secure.

support that
keeps seniors in their

homes,
where they want to be.

Learn more at
WWW.MEALSONWHEELSAMERICA.ORG/SHARETHELOVE




St John Neumann Pantry

Peggy’s gang of volunteers




" PROGRAMS

Loaves to Fishes Food Pantry

Paupack Methodist Church, Route 507
570-857-1141 Serves Palmyra Twp.

1st Friday of month 9:30 am — 11:00 am

The Food Pantry Program at the Church at
Hemlock Farms will be open
The 3rd Monday of the month
4:00 PM to 6:30 PM
Registration is a MUST prior to distribution.
Please register by calling 570-775-6787

The Care Cabin, Growing Lackawaxen
169 Urban Rd, Hawley 570-685-2273
4th Saturday of the month 10am to 2pm
Proof of residency required.
Declaration of need form to be filled out.

Faith Christian Outreach Center
104 Red Shale Rd, Lords Valley 570-226-4658
Application to be filled out the first time
Every 4th Monday 2pm to 6pm

Pike County Food Pantry
Dreher Township Building
{formerly at Moravian Church)
899 Main St. Newfoundland, Pa
570-676-4066 Serves Greene Twp.
3rd Thursday of the month 12pm—2pm

Holy Trinity Lutheran Church Food Pantry
103 Delaware Crest, Dingmans Ferry
570-828-7411. Monday thru Friday 8 am-noon
by appointment only.

Please call 24-48 hours ahead to schedule
Volunteers always welcome

Good News Good Cheer Food Pantry
St. Luke’s Lutheran Church

Rt 590, Greeley PA 18425
570-226-3966

1| Thursday of the month from

Doyouhvemthe Grééﬁtown area & needw
- assistance with your shopping? There are a
few supermarkets that will deliver to you.

Lake Region IGA
between 7 am & 9:30 am on Tuesdays).

. & $9.95 delivery charge.

: Now offering online shopping

L sicnias oo Delivery is $4.95

 picking fee plus $6.95

- delivery fee and in store pickup is $5.95.

i Dutch’s Market

570-676-3373

No weekend delivery. 24 hour notice

required when ordering week days.
$10 delivery charge.

Dave’s Foodtown/Super Duper
570-251-9530 They do not deliver too far
from store. Call them for details.

Shoprite delivers ($10 internet fee & $6.95
delivery fee) shop at www.shoprite.com

Hands of Hope Food Pantry

at the Lord’s Valley Community
Church (located behind Ryan’s
Deli on Route 739) will be
distributing on the 2nd

2:00pm-6:00 pm 570-503-6644

570-226-6000 extension 10 {you must order
They deliver same day, by 1:30 PM. There is

Ecumenical Food Pantry
321 6th St., Milford
570-618-1568
Fridays: 12 noon - 1:00 pm
Fridays: 6:30pm-7:30pm

Eligibility is based on income
Photo ID & verification of
address is required

Food Pantry
St. Ann’s Catholic Church
125 Richardson Ave,, Shohola, PA 18458
570-832-4275
Distribution 1st & 3rd Thursdays
9:30 am to 11:30 am Registration at pick up.

Bushkill Outreach
168 Lehman Park Rd, Bushkill, Pa 18324
570-588-0660
Tues—Thurs 9am to noon

Agape Food Pantry
300 Avenue H
Matamoras, PA
diagonal from United
- Methodist Church
Every Tuesday 5:00 pm - 6:00pm
845-772-0218

i i

Blooming Grove Food Pantry
St. John Newman/Good Shepherd Church
705 Route 739, Lords Valley
570-775-6867 or 570-775-6791
3rd Thursday of month
Please do not bring children
WEAR A MASK




Pike County Area Agency on Aging

: 150 Pike County Blvd. L
Senior Law Center 2\ [ 6€ 00800 o1 Non-Profit mailer

Senior Law Center protects  570-775-5550
the legal rights & interests
of Seniors in Pennsylvania
through legal services,
referral services and
advaaacly. Call the Senipr
Law helpline if you need

assistance at:
&717-171-1528

To renew subscription, clip out mailing label and send it in with the
$5 yearly fee. if you have email, just send your email address to:
kdantuono@pikepa.ord, and get your newsletter sent right to

your email address for FREE—Save time and money!

www.pikeaaa.org

i Where to Find information About the Medicare Plans Availabie in your County:

i* Medicare 8 You 2019 Handbook

* www.medicare.gov  Call APPRISE at: 1-800-783-7067

Call Medicare at: 1-800-633-4227 (Phone} or 1-877-486-2048 {TTY) :
:* Or calt us at: 570-775-5550 x 1313 for an appointment to assist you

Pike County Area Agency on Aging
Executive Director - Robin 8. Skibber - email: rskibber@pikepa.org
Protective Services & Options Supervisor - Robin Soares - email: rsoares@pikepa.org
Waiver Supervisor — joan Edel - email: jedel@pikepa.org
Nutrition Site Managers - Cherie Bland, Pam Capps, Jennifer Miller & David Ziasney :
Activity & Program Director & Health & Wellness Coordinator - Lana Romeo-email: Iromeo@pikepa.org

Blooming Grove Center-150 Pike County Bivd., Hawley, PA 18428
{Phone: §70-775-5550 or 1-800-233-8911 Fax: 570-775-5558)
Office / Center: Monday through Friday - 8am to 4pm
Dingmans Center-American Legion 851-107 Ball Park Rd, Dingmans Ferry, PA 18328
(Phone: 570-828.7812)

Lackawaxen/Shohola Township Center-Lackawaxen Fire Dept., Beisel Beck Rd. & Rte. 590,
Lackawaxen, PA 18435. Wednesday and Thursday 9 am to 2 pm (Phone: 570-685-7808)
Eastern Pike Center @ Matamoras-Matamoras Fire House, 506 Avenue Q, Matamoras, PA 18336
{Phone: 570-832-1929)

ELDER ABUSE REPORTING NUMBER 1-800-233-8911
www.pikeaaa.org

M e N I I I T I T I T T Y

Advisory Council
Chairperson: *Patricia Crane * Steven R. Guccini, Commissioner Representative * Vacant * Charlotte Bell *leanne Carlstedt
*Jacqueline Eadicicco * Laura Guccini-Engle * Kathie Joseph * Leatrice Langer * Barbara Leary
* Marianne McMillin * Monica McVitie® *Mary Little® Sue Siska * Rita Tepperman *
Pike County Commissioners * Matt Osterberg * Ronald Schmalzle * Steven R. Guccini

4anaass it i I

Pike County Transportation Hours 7:30am—4:00pm Phone 570-296-3408 Fax 570-296-3409
Toll Free: 1-866-681-4947 STATUS LINE: 570-296-1959

Disclatmer: Allinformation contained herein, is made avaiable as an information service ondy. The information contained in this publication
is not intended ta reptace official versions of that information. Although every reasonable effort is made to assure accuracy,
the information presented without warranty, either expressed or implied, as to its accuracy, timeliness, or completencss,

pretenseneranse
bevvanasnsansnna

10



S

FARLEY & BERNATHY, LLC

Attorneys at Law

THOMAS F. FARLEY 2523 Route 6, Suite 1
ROBERT F. BERNATHY Hawley, Pennsylvania 18428
e 570.226.5771

CHRISTIAN E. WEED 570-266-6453

JOHN H. KLEMEYER Fax: 570.226.5140

OF COUNSEL

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, Email: contact@kfblawoffice.com
SANFORD D, BEECHER

19612012 December 23, 2020

Sent via email and regular mail

Ms. Shahana Shamim, Secretary/Treasurer
Milford Township

P.O. Box 366

Milford, PA 18337

Re: Municipalities Planning Code
Dear Shahana:
Please find enclosed a three (3) page document that [ indicated [ would forward

to you. I would ask you to please forward same to all the Planning Members. It
provides guidance on how the official map of a Township should be approved.

Very truly yours
>5 vt 72 [% /

THOMAS F. FARLEY, ESQUIRE
TFF/lah
Enclosure



‘have the power ¢
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(2) Existing and proposed public parks,
3) Pedestrian.=.ways and-eagsements. . AR
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Thie gounty and -adjacenit mumcxpahues-
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MUNICIPALITIES PLANNING CODE

uired the property or begun condemnation
eforeth f th )

perly exe

nces ‘adoptingnat shall-be-gent
amendments shall b

: the proposing muri ipality may:
“:Whef . municipality adopts: an-officia
the map,. the, ordinance: adopting it- and




